
 
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL OFFERORS: 
 

Reference:    Graphic Designer Temporary Position 
 

 
Dated:  July 28, 2016 
 

All Offerors are required to acknowledge all RFP addenda in their proposals. 
 
 

1st Round of Questions and Answers 
 

1. Q:  Is working remotely a possibility?  
 

A:  The Candidate would be allowed to work remotely.  There will be 

times, however, when a physical presence at Lottery Headquarters shall 
be necessary for attending group meetings, pulling files, and giving 

presentations. 
 
 

2. Q:  How often and long will this person be needed?  Is it project based? 
 
A:  This is not a full-time position, but the Lottery will have a steady 

amount of work laod.  Candidates can expect to have work every week, 
although the amount of work  would vary each week.  Sometimes 

workload will be light and other times extremely busy. 
 
 

3. Q:  Can you provide any further details on the duration (1 week vs. 1 
month vs. 1 year), frequency, and intensity (part time vs. full time) of the 

anticipated need for a the graphic designer?  Even if you can provide 
historical data, that would be helpful. 
 

A:  Please see question #2. 

 

 

4. Q: Are Offerors allowed to submit multiple resumes? 

 

A:  Yes 


